28th July. 13958,

The Fditors of Hature,
Hﬁﬂ!iﬂ.llﬂﬂ E.]."Il.'] lL:‘:Ill' d-l-l'
3t, imrtin'o Street,
London, ¥.C.2.

liear Llira,

I am sending & short communicotion which I on aftraid 15 not
80 long as that which yow awgpwot, tut whish I hope may make one
or two points clonr. I ohould exsugsoe uysalf fran conforuing mors
exnoctly to your supmestion, Logowos whan I thind of the other
topioz that mizht be tulten vo the proapeet len~theno and the
amount of material that should wraperly Le ineludsd beconss
rathar larre.

I em anxious to exprogs myceli with the utmost elarity,
becnuse I want to bo underctood by pooyle who are not expertn in
senotios or in atntistics, but who have o right to lmow it when
the wool 4a }plﬁled ovar thelr eyes. At the moment, too, I an in
the hnpoy position that the only point so far contested seemn to
be that of the validity of the twin method, which the Maudaley
date seem to deal with very eatisfactorily.

Sincerely youre,



